COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

October 2, 2017

Brad Francher

Loveland Ready Mix-Concrete, Inc.
644 N. Namaqua Road

P.O. Box 299
Loveland, Colorado 80539

RE: Knox Pit, DRMS File No. M-2017-036,
Comment Letter from the Colorado Division of Water Resources

Dear Mr. Francher,

On September 26, 2017 the Colorado Division of Water Resources submitted the following
response to the 112c permit application for the Knox Pit. This letter is attached for your review.

If you have any questions feel free to contact me at (303) 866-3567, extension 8120.

Sincerely,

Q_WJ/J/ZZ/ 5(9/ ﬁ‘ﬁﬁ
//.

Jared Ebert
Environmental Protection Specialist 111

Enclosure:  1.) DWR, Response to Reclamation Permit Application Consideration, September
26, 2017

CC: Parker Coit, Telesto Solutions, Inc.
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